REPORT

TO: Motueka Community Board
FROM: Chairperson C Satherley
REFERENCE: E859

DATE: 15 May 2006

SUBJECT: Monthly Report

ANNUAL PLAN SUBMISSION

Attached is the Motueka Community Board’s submission to the Long Term Council
Community Plan. | recommend:

THAT the Motueka Community Board approves its Long Term Council
Community Plan Submission dated 15 May 2006 for inclusion in the 2006/07
Long Term Council Community Plan.

MOTUEKA COMMUNITY BOARD MEMBERS UPDATES
Board Member Dowler

Hi, cooling down in Paradise

Sportspark Motueka

Sportspark Motueka, the Grandstand opening was well attended, thanks to the
Mayor and Damien O'Conner for being there. Good to see some of the Councillors in
attendance also. Still quite a few seats for sale. Most of the sponsors names have
been attached to the seats already. A good game of rugby ended the day. |
understand the second trial match for the Tasman Marcos team will be held at
Sportspark on Queens Birthday weekend, on the Monday. A good chance for the
Golden Bay and Motueka people to view the representative prospects for the new
team.

C Satherley

Chairperson
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